i@ Nmbor 01263

Author Richards, Mark R.

Ropart/Article Title Memorandum: Report - The Toxicology, Environmental
Fate, and Human Risk of Herbiclde QOrange and its
Associated Dioxin (Your Ltr, 21 Jul 78), from Mark R.
Richards to AF/SGI, September 5, 1978

Jowrnal/Book Titl

Yoor 0000
Monti/Bay

Cakor L]
Nombor of knages !

DescriptonNetes  Alvin L. Young filed this item under the category
"DDT/Human Toxicology and Environmental Fate®; See
item 1165 for final version of report.

Thursday, April 26, 2001 Page 1283 of 1328



DEPARTMENT OF THE AIR FORCGE
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20330

OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY 5 September ]9?8

MEMORANDUM FOR AF/SGI

SUBJECT: Report - The Toxicology, Emvironmental Fate, and Human Risk of
Herbicide Orange and its Associated Dioxin (Your Ltr, 21 Jul 78)

The attached report has been cleared, as amended, for open publication.
The Executive Summary, however, is not cleared because it does not
accurately reflect the conclusions of the individual chapters.

The following comment pertinent to the body of the report was
obtained during the course of our staffing and is provided for the author's
conaideration.

Chapters IV and VI references and findings should be
checked against the data contained In the Envirommental
Protection Agency Rebuttal Presumption Against Registration
and Continued Registration of Pesticide products containing
2, 4, 5-T (¥ederal Register, Friday, April 21, 1978, Part

ID).
Procedures for appealing any amendment dre contailned in AFR 190-17, para
12,
, MARK R. RICHARDS, COL, USAF
Chief, Gffice for Security Review
Office of Information
Attachment
Report
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